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Robert Perry Esquire

King Spalding LLP

1185 Avenue of the Americas

New York NY 10036-4003

Re Advanced Micro Devices inc ci aL Intel Corporation et aL CA No O5441JJF
In reIntel Corporation CA No 05-MDL-17174J and

Phil Paul ci intel Corporation CA No 05-485-JJF

Dear Mr Perry

This is in response to your letter of October 2006 You raise concerns regarding

AMDs proposed disclosure and production in the captioned litigation of Nokia Corporation

material originally provided to AMD under Non-Disclosure Agreement To the extent that the

concerns raised by your letter are not adequately addressed by the Protective Order entered by

the Court on September 26 2006 216 in C.A 05-441 they should be negotiated with

counsd for AMI

If Nokia Corporation is unable to reach satisfactory agreement with AMD Nokia

Corporation should bring the matter before the Special Master in accordance with the Procedures

for the Handling of Discovery Disputes dated June 28 2006 IDI 178 in CA 05441
Additionally pursuant to the local rules of the District of Delaware any party or third party

wishing to bring matter before the Court including the Special Master must do so through

counsel or local counsel admitted to practice in Delaware

VJPslc

cc Clerk of the Court by CM/ECF
Frederick Cottrell III Esquire by email and CM/ECF
James Holzman Esquire by email and CM/ECF
Richard Horitz Esquire by email and CMIECF
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